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Brandy Butler

From: Angela Charles
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 9:47 AM
To: Kyesha Mapp
Cc: Suzanne Brownless; Michael Barrett; Nickalus  Holmes; Kandis May
Subject: RE: Review of Confidential Document

Good morning, 
 
Per your request confidential document 06421-2014 in Docket 20180001-EI will be returned to the utility.  
 
Angela Charles  
________________________________________ 
From: Kyesha Mapp 
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 3:04 PM 
To: Angela Charles 
Cc: Suzanne Brownless; Michael Barrett; Nickalus  Holmes 
Subject: FW: Review of Confidential Document 
 
Please have the following documents returned to the utility. 
 
From: Michael Barrett 
Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 11:48 AM 
To: Kyesha Mapp 
Subject: Review of Confidential Document 
 
I have reviewed DN 06421-2014 and believe it can be return to its source. 
 
FPL (Goorland) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain material provided in response to OPC's 6th set of interrogatories (No. 65) and 
6th request for PODs (Nos. 35-37). [x-ref. DN 06184-14] [CLK note: Interrogatory No. 65 admitted as Hrg Exh No. 52.] 
 
Contact me if you have any questions. Thanks. 




